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DIRECTORY. ]

Rowles Richard, Royal Oak p.H. Moor
*St. George’s College [Catholic] (Very Rev.
Thomas McMurdie c.J.

Woodham

& prefect of studies;
Leonard Davis C.J. procurator; Rev.
Peter Albert O’Neill c.J. Rev. John
Reginald Farrell c.7. Rev. Edward Con-
stantine Verlent c¢.J. Rev. Charles
Cornewall-Jones c¢.3. Rev. Edward
Edmund Harold-Barry c.J. & Rev.
Philip Robert Bowles c.J. assistant
masters), Woburn Park

Saunders W. & E. coal merchants

Searle Hy. Budding, hairdrssr. 108Statn.rd

Selsby Agnes (Mrs.), dress maker, 15
Brighton road

Selsby Geo.photogrphr. 15 Brighton road

iSheret Reginald Chas. shpkpr. Hare hill

Simpson Sarah (Mrs.), carman, Ecton rd

Sinclair Alice (Mrs.), stationer, 15 High st

Smith W. H. & Son (Walter James Wyeth,
manager), Railway bookstall

Smith Arthur Geo. beer ret.17 Station rd

Smith Jesse, confectioner, 21 High street

Smith Sydney Jsph, shopkpr. Green lane

Snelgrove & Co. bakers, 37 High street

Sunbury

Tubbs George -B.
Station road

ALBURY (or Aldbury) is a parish and village situated in a
vale at the fcot of a range of chalk hills, extending from
near Farnham into Kent, and on the Tillingbourne, which
flows through the parish, and is 1} miles north-east from
Chilworth station on the South Eastern and Chatham rail-
way, b east of Guildford and 36 from London, in the South
Westermr division of the county, Blackheath hundred, second
division, Guildford petty sessional division and union, Guild-
ford and Godalming county court district, rural deanery of
Guildford, archdeaconry of Surrey and diocese of Winchester.
The village originally surrounded the old church, the village
green adjoining the churchyard, but the houses have in course
of time entirely disappeared, and what is now known as Albury
formerly constituted the hamlet of Weston Street. The
church of SS. Peter and Paul, erected in 1842, at the expense
of the late Henry Drummond esq. M.p. of Albury Park.and
restored and a chancel added by his son-in law, the late Duke
of Northumberland K G. is of brick in the Romanesque style,
and has a tower containing a clock and six bells: all the
windows are filled with stained glass: and there are 350

sittings, half being free. The ruins of the ancient church, a |

good specimen of Norman work, stand in the park. The
register dates from the year 1559. The living is a rectory,
net yearly value £400, with 10 acres of glebe and residence,

in the gift of the Duke of Northumberland k.a., P.c.and held |

since 1904 by the Rev. Henry Ernest Crowley a.a. of Hert-
ford College, Oxford, who is also incumbent of Chilworth, or
St. Martha-on-the-Hill. The Catholic Apostolic church is a
cruciform building in the Decorated style, erected mainly
at the expense of the late Henry Drummond esq. a.r. with a
western tower and shallow transepts; the interior transepts
are faced with open screen work : on the north side is a small
octagonal chapter house. The old school has been converted
into a hall, and is used for parish purposes &c. The charities,
including the old Duncombe land trust, which has now been
realized and invested in Consols, amount in all to about £200
yearly. Here on a plain, at a short distance from the road
to Cranleigh, arc the foundations of a building conjectured to
have been a Roman temple. Albury Park is the seat of the
Duke of Northumberland ®.@., v.p., pP.c. lord of the manor
end the principal landowner: the mansion, rebuilt by the

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Nortbumberland His Grace The Duke!Hammond Charles, Bourneside

SURREY.
1Snook William Henry, Victoria p.H. Turton

president ; Sparrow James, tailor, 38 High street
Rev. William White c.J. head master Steer David, builder, 27 High street
Rev. John Stevenson YWm.jobbing gardenr.Church rd | *Watney Messrs. Gordon & Co. Limited,
Stow Mary (Mrs.), dress maker, 65 High st
Strainge Thos. Fras. greengro.
(The) Leather
Limited, leather manufrs. Alexandra rd
Sutcliffe Alice (Mrs. ), shopkeeper,NewHaw West Surrey Water Co. (Charles J. Chat-
Taylor Edwin, carpenter, Church road
Taylor Wm. Henry, builder, 51 High st Weybridge Golf Club (Percy White, sec.),
Temple John W. artificial teeth maker
(attends thursdays & fridays), 13 High st White Henry Thomas, market gardener,.
Thairs Mary Ann (Mrs. ),laundry, Liberty la
Theobald Geo.shpkpr,&coal mer. Churchrd White John, broom maker, New Haw
Theobald Saml. ironmonger, 97 Station rd Wilkins & Clarke, outfitters, 85 & 87
Tilley Geo. Thos. coal merchant, Stationrd  Station road
Tollworthy Wm. dairyman, 130 Station rd, Woburn Park Hotel (Albert William
Topp Frank John & Sons, gro. 13 High st
Tubb Hugh, butcher, 78 Station road | Wood Chas. Thos. plamber, 81 Station rd

Tuckwell Thomas Frederick, insurance
agent, Woodham road

Tuffin John, jobbing gardnr. Chertsey rd

Turner Henry, tailor, 21 Pear Tree road |Wyles Alfred, draper,Station rd.&High st

21
shopkeeper,

ALBTRY,

Albert Henry,
Liberty Hall road

Vickers Leonard, laundry, 33 Brighton rd

Warren Brothers, plumbers, New Haw

motor engineers, Weybridge road

. 46 High st | Wells Geo.shpkpr.Prospect pl.Chapel gro
Co. (1910)' Wells William Edwin, boot & shoe maker,
120 Station road & 7 High street

field, collector), High street
New Haw
61 Station road

Calway, proprietor), Station road

cycle repairer, 118, Wood George, carpenter, Church road

Woodger Walter, blacksmith, Crockford
Park road

Woodward Walter H. fishmonger, 82.
Station road & 14 High strect

*Wynn Charles, beer retailer, Jam Moor

late Henry Drummond esq. M.p. stands in a park of about

120 acres: the garden has a fine terrace, a quarter of a mile

in length, and contains a great variety of hardy trees and

shrubs: the picture gallery includes many good copies of the-
old Italian masters, from originals in the public collections
of Italy. Alderbrook is the residence of Pandeli Ralli esq.

D.L., .P. The so0il is of a light sandy nature; subsoil, gravel

and chalk. The chief crops are wheat, barley and oats. The

area is 4,405 acres of land and 14 of water; rateable’ value,
£7,468 ; the population in 1911 was 1,182 in the civil and

1,354 in the ecclesiastical parish, which comprises parts of

A]bu.\gr, Alfold and Chilworth,

Under the provisions of the Divided Parishes Act, 1882,
parts of Cranley, Shere and YWonersh have bcen added to
Albury, and a part of Albury transferred to Alfold.

BROOK and Farley Heath, to the south, are in this parish.
Here many Roman remains have been discovered at various
times, including upwards of 1,000 coins of the Cwesars, and
examples of ancient British money, fibule, weapons,
pottery &e.

Parish Clerk, James Potter.

Post, M. 0. & T. Office.—Mrs. Emily Fuller, sub-postmistress.
Letters arrive from Guildford at 5.40 am. & 12.45 p.m. ;
dispatched at 11 a.m. & 6 & 8 p.m. & arrive at 6 am. &
dispatched 12 noon on sunday

'Post Office, Albury Heath.—Miss Emma J. Mason, sub-

postmistress. Collections 10.25 a.m. & 5.30 p.m. ; sundays,
11.30 a.m. ; deliveries 8 a.m, & 2.20 p.m. ; sundays, 11.30
a.m. Albury, 1 mile distant, is the nearest money order
& telegraph office

Wall Letter Boxes.—Brook, collections, 10.15 a.m. & 5.15
p.m.; sundays, 11.10 a.m. Farley Green, 8.15 am. &
5 p.m. week days only. Near the Grange, cleared 6.45 a.m.
& 5.50 p.m. ; sundays, 11.50 a.m

Public Elementary School (mixed), erected in 1895 at the cost
of the late Duke of Nerthumberland k.. built for 180;
average attendance, 131 ; William Dyson, master; girls &
infants, Mrs. W. Dyson, mistress

Carriers to Guildford.—W. Akerman, Killick & Elliott, daily
Job Ansell, tues. & sat

Gay Rev. Alfred Henry M.A. Weston ho  Wright Mrs. Talgai

Wynne Mrs. Vale end

of K.G., P.C., J.P.,, V.D., F.R.S., D.C.L.,, Heath Edward, Hare dene

F.8.A. Albury park;

Agar Harold E. T. Weston lodge

Ashford Edward J. Heath lodge
Ashford Miss, Weston dene

Botting Charles Arthur, Albury Mills ho
Botting Chas, Arth. jun. The Laurels
Browne Edward P. Albury heath

Browne John Stanton, The Heath

& 2 Grosvenor Heath James, Park side, Albury heath

place s w & Carlton, Travellers’, Athe- King-Church Mrs. Clive lodge

nzum & St. Stephen’s clubs, London sw Leslie Mrs. Brook lodge

Lidwill Mrs. The Cottage

Malthus Colorel Sydenham c.B., J.r.{Brook Institute (Frank Wood, sec)
Dalton Hill & Constitutional club w ciBrowne John S. & Brother, builders,
& Primrose club s w, London

Martin Hugh Alexander, Northfield

Metcalfe Gerald Fenwick, Woodside

Proctor Adam E. Heathend

COWMERCIAL.

Aunsell Hy. boet & shoe ma. Albury heath
Barter Tom, blacksmith
Beadell Charles, William the Fourth p.&

The Heath
Charman Herbert E. farmer, Brook farm
Coe Richard, farm r, market gardener &
watercress grower, Weston farm

Browne John S. jun. Ivy cottage, The Ralli Pandeli B.A., D.L., J.p. Alderbrook Cooke H. & Co. millers (water & steam)

Heath
Browne Miss, The Heath
Burne Hon. Mrs. Lea cottage
Burness Henry
(letters via Cranleigh)
Capadose Tsaac p.c.. The Grange
Cardale Misses, Fir croft, The Heath
Chidley John G. Fairmead
Coe Richard, Weston villa

CrowleyRev.Hy.Ernst.M.A.(rector), Rectry Wool William C. Knowles
Woolhouse Miss, Weston Iea

Friebe Elwin, Albury heath

(letters through Cranleigh)
Scruby Mrs. Northfield
: Sherman Charles B. B. Holland house
W. Smithwood house Smitherman Misses, The Heath
Strachey J. St. Loe b.L., J.P. Newlands Freeland Archibald, farmer, New Barn fm
Corner (letters through Merrow)
Symes Richard L. Albury heath
Toosey P. D. Northfield
Watson Rev. George M.A. [curate],Rosehill Northumberland

Cooper Henry. tailor

Dale James, farmer, Sherbourne farm
Edwards Harry, jobmaster

Foard George Edward, draper

Fry Alfred (Mrs.), apartments, Crossley ho
Fuller Emily (Irs.), stationer,&post office
Hall Thomas, gardener to the Duke of

~r

iBfOok

Holt Frederick, shopkeeppr;
Hurrell George, farmer
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Killick Mrs. Emily, farmer, Stock Ho. frm

King Henry James, baker

King William, baker, Farley green

Knight Wm. Jn. carpenter & undertaker

Langrish Charles, saddler

Lloyd James E. Percy, stationer

Martin Hugh Alexander, land agent to the
Duke of Northumberland, Estate office

Metcalfe Gerald Fenwick, artist, Woodside

Miles Bros. butchers

Potter James,

Shophouse farm

ALFOLD (or Aldfold) is a parish and village, near Sussex,
4 miles west from the Baynards station on the London,
Brighten and South Coast railway, 9 south-east from Godal-
ming and 1 east from the Surrey and Sussex canal, in the
South Western division of the county, hundred of Blackheath,
Guildford and Godalming county court district, Guildford
petty sessional division, Hambledon union, rural deanery of
Godalming, archdeaconry of Surrey and diocese of Winchester.
The church of St. Nicholas is an edifice of stone in the Early
English style, and has a tower with spire, containing 3 bells :
there is a monument to Francis Dorrington, dated 1693 : an
oak chest dated 1687, and a stained east window : the church
affords 200 sittings. The register of baptisms and burials
dates from the year 1658, marriages from 1659. The living
is a rectory, net income £243, with residence and 17 acres of
glebe, in the gift of the Church Pastoral Aid Society, and held
since 1906 by the Rev. Francis Stewart Legg M.A. of
Emmanuel College, Cambridge. The Wesleyan (formerly
Baptist) chapel here was erected in 1883, and has 270 sittings.
A cemetery of half an acre was formed in 1880, at a cost of
£71; it is under the control of the Parish Council. Sachel
Court is the residence of Thomas Wharrie esq. 3.p. The Earl
of Onslow p.c., 6.c.M.G. is lord of the manor of Alfold and
Joseph E, Sparkes esq. and Henry Mellersh esq. are joint
lords of the manor of Sedgehurst. The principal landowner
is Thomas Wharrie esq. J.p. The soil is heavy; subsoil,

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Cammell Mrs, White Lea, Baynards
Clark George, Pond cottage

Houstoun William, Sachel court

Legg Rev. Francis Stewart M.a. Rectory
Muggeridge Mrs. George, Crossways
Wharrie Thomas J.p. Sachel court

burial authority)

COMMERCIAL,

. Absalom Thomas, farmer, Bookers Lee
Attfield Frank, farmer, Fernhurst
Barker Ralph, farmer, Alfold House farm

SURREY.

Jolly David C. farmer, Cherryman farm Mumford Wm. farmer, Newlands house  Surrey

tax collector, assistant
overseer & parish clerk

Pratt William, grocer & baker

Sherlock Kelsham George, blacksmith

Shurlock William, coal dealer, The Heath Whellens James, farm bailiff to the Duke

Stephens Richard, farmer, Farley green &

[RELLY’S

Public House Trust Co. Limited,
Drummond Arms hotel g

Walford George, head gardener to Pandeli
Relli esq. B.A., D.L., 3.P. (letters through
Cranleigh)

of Northumberland
Woods Frank, builder, The Heath

Surman Stephen, beer retailer, Smithwood Woolgar Caroline (Miss), shopkpr. Brook
common (letters via Cranleigh)

‘Working Men’s Club (Edward Brown,
! hon. sec)

clay. The chief crops are wheat, beans, barley, oats, turnips

and mangolds. The area is 2,974 acres of land and 12 of

water; rateable value, £2,569; the population in 1911 was

595 in the civil and 620 in the ecclesiastical parish, which

comprises parts of Alfold and Wisborough Green.

By Local Government Board Order, 16,533, dated March
24, 1884, that part of the parish in Sussex was transferred to
Wisborough Green, and by Order 10,920, dated December
2, 1880, a detached part of Albury was added to Alfold.

Parish Clerk, Charles Herrington.

Post, M. O. & T. Office.—Charles Clayden, sub-postmaster,
Letters through Billinghurst (Sussex) arrive at 7.50 a.m. &
2.15 p.m. ; dispatched at 8.40 a.m. & 5.256 & 7 p.m.; on
sundays at 10.15 a.m

Wall Letter Box, Crossway, cleared at 7.10 p.m.; sundays,
8.30 a.m

Pillar Letter Box, Booker’s lane, cleared at 8.20 a.m. & 1.40
& 6.40 p.m. ; sundays, 8.20 a.m

Pillar Letter Box, Tickners Heath, cleared at 8.10 a.m. &
2.10 p.m. ; sundays, 8.15 a.m

Public Elementary School, built in 1876 & enlarged in 1882
& 1888 & further enlarged in 1898 at a cost of about £1,000,
for 150 children; average attendance, 146; John Lea,
master °

Burst Robert, grocer, Crossways
Cemetery (G. Wells Dunsfold, clerk to the Parsons David, farmer

Clayden Charles, grocer, Post office
Cooper Tom Henry, farmer, Oakhurst frm Ranson Henry, farmer, Prime mead
Corbett Rodney, Compasses P.H
Cover James Henry,
Hampshire John, thrashing machine propr Standen Catherine (Mrs.), laundry
| Hill Stephen, farmer, Tickner’s Heath
I'Horder Stephen, blacksmith, Loxwood
Lewis James, blacksmith

Mitchell Percy, wood dlr. Symond’s farm Wells Alfred, farm bailiff to Thomas
Muggeridge George, farmer, Velhurst farm

Carrier.—Edmund Sellen, to Guildford, tues. thurs. & sat.;
to Horsham, mon

Parsons Caleb, farmer

Parsons Ebenezer, farmer
Piper John, builder

Sellen Edmund, carrier
Crown P.H Smith Walter Henry, grocer

Standen Ernest John, fly proprietor
Tate Percy, boot maker

Thayre David, farmer, Gibbs Hatch farm

Wharrie esq. Alfold Park farm

ANERLEY is a suburb of London, and forms part of the | ment Act, 1899,” by Order in Council, 1900, transferred

"Urban District of Penge and was, by the “ London Govern- |

to Kent.

ARTINGTON, see Guildford.

ASH is an extensive parish on the borders of Hampshire,
with two stations on the Farnham and Alton branch of the
South Western railway and two on the Reading, Guildford
and Reigate branch of the South Eastern and Chatham
railway, 8 miles west from Guildford, 33 north-east from
Farnham, 21 irom Aldershot, 36 from London, in the North
Western division of the county, first division of Woking
hundred, Guildford petty sessional division, Farnham union
and county court district, rural deanery of Guildford, arch-
deaconry of Surrey and diocese of Winchester, The church
of St. Peter, originally Norman, i3 a building of flint, and has
a tower with spire reaching a height of 100 feet and containing
b bells: there are two brasses to the Manory family: the
church was restored in 18635, at a cost of £3.000, and aiffords
300 sittings. The register dates from the year 1549, The
diving is a rectory, net yearly value £250, with residence and
b acres of glebe, in the gift of Winchester College, and held
since 1883 by the Rev. Albert Octavius Walsh y.a. of Queen’s
College, Oxford. There is a cemetery under the control of the
Ash Burial Board. The church of St. Mary, ASH VALE,
was built in 1906, at a cost of about £1,000, and will seat
250 persons : the Rev. Bennett G. 1. Williams B.A. has been
curate in charge since 1911. The old church i3 now used for
meetings. There are Wesleyan and Primitive Methodist
chapels in Ash Vale, and a Wesleyan chapel in Ash street.
The Victoria Hall, erected in 1897 in commemoration of the
Diamond Jubilee of Her late Majesty Queen Victoria, will
hold 250 persons and is let for meetings and entertainments.
The charities amount to about £25 yearly. The Basingstoke
canal runs through the parish. To the north are large
commons and downs; to the south the chalk range. The
manor of Ash belonged to the Abbey of Chertsey and came
into the hands of Henry VIIL on the dissolution of that
house : it was aftéerwards granted to the College of St. Mary
at Winchester, to which it now belongs. The principal land-
owners are Winchester College and H. M. Chester esq. of
Poyle Park. The soil is in some parts sandy, covered with
heath, in others clay, and very fertile; subsoil, clay. The
chief crops are wheat, barley and oats; there are some hops

and a good deal of pasture land. The parish contains 6,292
acres of land and 32 of water ; rateable value, £26,269; the
population in 1911 was—civil, 4,482 ; ecclesiastical, 3,531.

WYKE, now forming an ecclesiastical parish, was trans-
ferred from Worplesdon to Ash for civil purposes, by Local
Government Board Order 10,925, dated Dec. 2, 1880,

NORMANDY, a hamlet and tithing of Ash, 2 miles east, is in
Wyke ecclesiastical parish and Guildford postal district.

Parish Clerk, Cuthbert David Manfield.

Post & M. 0. Office, Ash.—Joseph Hawes, sub-postmaster.
Letters arrive from Aldershot at 6.30 & 11.40 a.m. & 6.20
p.m. ; dispatched at 9.40 a.m. & 2.55, 5.40 & 7.50 p.m.
Sundays, arrive 6.30 a.m. ; dispatched at 9.10 a.m. & 5.50
p-m. The telegraph office is at Ash Junction station for
collection only & is open on sundays at train times only.
Ash Vale, 1 mile distant, is the nearest for delivery

Post, M. O. & T. Office, Ash Vale.—William Brinkworth, sub-
postmaster. Letters arrive from Aldershot at 6.50 a.m. 12
noon & 5.40 p.m. ; dispatched at 9.35 a.m. & 2.50 & 8.20
p.m.; sundays, arrive at 6.50 a.m.; dispatched at 9.35
a.m. & 6.26 p.m

~Post & M. O. Office, Ash Vale Station.—Miss Edith S. Payne,
sub-postmistress. Letters through Aldershot arrive at 6.46
am. & 12,565 & 6.45 p.m. ; dispatched at 8.55 a.m. & 2.10
& 7.20 p.m. Ash Vale is the nearest telegraph office, about
1} miles distant

PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS.
Ash (mixed & infants), built in 1847, & since enlarged, for 215
children ; average attendance, 201 ; William Read, master
Ash Vale, Heathcote Memorial (mixed), built in 1862 & en-
larged in 1897 for 223 children ; average attendance, 181;
John Miles, master ; Mrs. Mary Miles, infants’ mistress
Ash Vale Council School (mixed & infants), built in 1909, for

250 children ; average attendance, 205 ; John Vernon Moore,
master





